

From: Donald Barnett

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: July 14, 2010

Subject: FCC File No. 0313-EX-ST-2010

---

Message:

I have been advised by the program they do not wish to continue this request for an extension of the STA, so you can remove it from your active books. They are now going to be filing, in the near future, a regular license request for this program. They are already working with AFTRCC for the coordination that is needed and when they receive this coordination they want me to move forward at that time for the regular authorization.